
March 05, 2007 
 
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. 
P.O. Box 370 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 
USA 32669 
 
Subject: FCC Certification Authorization Application under Part 15, Subpart 

C, Section 15.247 – Frequency Hopping and Digital Modulation 
Systems (Bluetooth) Operating in the Frequency Band 2402-2480 
MHz.  

 
Product: Vehicle-Mount Computer   
Model No.: 8515   
FCC ID: GM38515BT 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
As appointed agent for Psion Teklogix Inc., we would like to submit this application for 
FCC Certification of the above product.  Please review all required documents 
uploaded to TIMCO Upload Web Site.  
 
Compliance for RF exposure requirement was demonstrated in this test report in order 
to address co-location operation with the integrated Psion Teklogix RA2040 ‘g’ radio 
module (FCC ID: GM3RA2040). Please refer to the EMC test reports for RA2040 ‘g’ 
radio for all other test data. 

 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng., 
V.P., Engineering 
 
Encl 
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